

To: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl
Cc: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl
From: (10)(2e) (10)(2e)
Sent: Thur 5/14/2020 4:48:02 PM
Subject: Covid19 risk factor study
Received: Thur 5/14/2020 4:48:04 PM
[European primary care risk factors for COVID-19 study Draft generic protocol v1.docx](#)

Dear (10)(2e),

(10)(2e) asked me to arrange a meeting with you, (10)(2e), me and herself to discuss about a potential Covid19 Risk factor study in the so called 'testing streets'.

From (10)(2e) and (10)(2e) I understood that you might be interested in setting up such a study as part of your EPIET training. The idea of (10)(2e) was to do this with a TND and give a little card with a QR-code to the patients who visit the 'testing streets' with a link to a short questionnaire about risk factors for Covid19. I am not sure whether it is already decided if want to perform such a study in the Netherlands, whether is this feasible and if there is funding etc. But probably we can discuss things like this in that meeting.

Within the I-MOVE Covid19 project, in which we as RIVM are also involved (in WP2), a protocol for a risk factor study was also developed. This risk factor study is part of WP4. We as RIVM are not involved in this WP until now (but we might be in future). Although this protocol is for the primary care, some information might also be relevant for a risk factor study in the testing streets. Probably, the same (kind of) variables are of interest. That is the reason why I attach this protocol and would ask you to read it through.

Are you able to have a meeting about this on Tuesday? I have sent you an invitation for a GoToMeeting via Outlook.

Best regards,

(10)(2e)

• -

(10)(2e) (10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

RIVM - Centrum Infectieziekten Epidemiologie & Surveillance
 Postbus 1 (10)(2e)
 3720 BA Bilthoven
 (10)(2e)
 (10)(2e)

RIVM, National Institute for Public Health and the Environment
 PO Box 1
 3720 BA Bilthoven
 The Netherlands